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Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 10:43 AM
To: 'Naila Nizam'; Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; KAMRAN, Waheed; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; KHAN, Faizan
Subject: RE: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu

Dear Colleagues, 
 
Kindly go ahead with the onboarding of below individuals. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 10:37 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal 
<zaheerbi@who.int>; KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int> 
Subject: FW: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu 
 
Dear Waseem, 
 
Kindly proceed  TPOs Positions for Bunnu and North Waziristan as mentioned in below table. 
 

District Tehsil Name CNIC 
Locality ( 

Local/Non-
Local) 

Candidate 
status ( 

External 
/Internal) 

Status 
(Recommended/ 

Reserved 1st, 
2nd) 

North 
Waziristan 

Miran 
Shah 

Azad 
Gul 

2150804830557 Local Ex-TCSP 
Recommended 

as option 1. 
Position of TPO may be moved from 
Punjab to KP

Bannu 
Sub 

Division 
Wazir 

Rasool 
Jan 

2220175497699 Local Ex-TCSP 
Recommended 

as option 1. 
This position is vacant

 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 

From: SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 8:49 AM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KHAN, Zainul 
Abedin <khanzai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu 
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Dear Khalida and Shakeel, 
Thanks for the follow up, this arrangement discussed and agreed during NTL meeting with PTLs in this weekend. Please 
proceed with the request. 
 
Regards 
Soghaier  
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:03 PM 
To: SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; KHAN, Zainul 
Abedin <khanzai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu 
 
Dear Dr Soghaier, 
 
Reference to below email from KPK for hiring of 2 TPO positions in Nort Waziristan and Bannu on urgent basis, 
we seek your guidance and approval: 
 

 The Polio operation of UCPO/TPO has been stopped in DG Khan, 1 Position of TPO is suggested to 
move from DGKhan to North Waziristan, KP. (Email from WHO Punjab Office is also attached). Kindly 
share your formal consent on this request for onward sharing with CTC to update their data base. 

 Secondly, KP team has requested to fill above TPO position of Miran shah, North Waziristan by placing 
the redundant TCSP Mr Azad Gul on board  (when CTC conducted recruitment process in March 2021 
then he was recommended as option 1 but at that time we were entertaining the redundant UCPOs 
only ). We need your advice against this selection. 

  
 Also KP team has identified vacant position of TPO in Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu, for which redundant 

TCSP Mr Rasool Jan is recommended (when CTC conducted recruitment process in March 2021 then he 
was recommended as option 1 but at that time we were entertaining the redundant UCPOs only). We 
need your advice against this 
selection.                                                                                                                      

  
  Best 

Regards,                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                  

   khalida 

 
 
 
 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 3:18 PM 
To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
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Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; 
KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran 
<nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: TPO Placement - Miranshah, North Waziristan and Sub-Division Wazir, Bannu  
  
Dear Khalida/Shakeel, 
  
This email is with reference to recent outbreak of Polio Cases in North Wazirsitan, The Team Leader KP is recommending 
placement of below mentioned individuals, recommended for TPO positions in March 2021 after following the formal 
recruitment process conducted by CTC (email trail attached as reference). 
  

 The Team Leader KP has discussed with Team Leader Punjab regarding remapping of 01 TPO position from 
Punjab to KP; Mr. Azad Gul is recommended to be offered a position as TPO Miranshah, which will be an 
additional position in Miranshah due to program needs) 

 Position of Sub Division Wazir is vacant,  Mr. Rasool Jan is recommended for placement 
  

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

You are requested to process the above request at earliest to facilitate the program in this critical time. 
  
Thank you 
  
Waseem Abbas 


